Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Agenda (modified)
Tuesday, February 21, 2017 — 5:30 pm
309 Office Plaza Drive, Tallahassee

I Call to Order Charlean Lanier, Chair
L. Agenda Approval
lll.  Sign-in/Attendance/Introductions

IV. Consent
A. Executive Committee Minutes January 17, 2017

V. Action — Recommendation for Review and Approval
A. 2017 Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) Subgrant Agreement
Modification 2 ($1,838,829) with the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
B. Fiscal Report
o Narrative
¢ Revenue & Expenditures Agency - 2 page
e Balance Sheet
¢ Credit Card Activity Spreadsheet
e Credit Card Statements
e Revenue & Expenditures by pragram
¢ Head Start Match
C. CSBG IS Survey Review

VI.  Program Updates
A. Family Support Services Department
B. Head Start
e Credit Card report
e Credit Card statements

VIl. Chief Executive Officer's Report
A. Office building foreclosure update

VIIl. Chair's Report

IX. Adjournment

Next Executive Committee Meeting 3/21/17 - 5:30 pm - 309 Office Plaza Drive
Next Board of Directors Meeting 3/28/17 — 6:00 pm — Ghazvini Center for Healthcare Education

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043 /_j

Unlted () www. CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UTITED PARTNERS

for HUMAN SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend

sis



Capital Area

Community Ac’giggg

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
MINUTES
Tuesday, January 17, 2016 — 5:30 pm
309 Office Plaza Drive, Tallahassee

Members Present Staff Present

Charlean Lanier, Chair Tim Center, CEO

Cheryl Thompson, Vice Chair Nina Self, COO

Harold Ross, Secretary Stephanie Sgouros, Finance Director
Brandon Wienke, Treasurer

. Callto Order Charlean Lanier, Chair
The meeting was called to order at 5:36 PM by the Board Chair.
Il. Agenda Approval

Mr. Wienke moved to approve the agenda and it was seconded by Mr. Ross. It
was approved unanimously.

Ill. Consent

Mr. Wienke moved to adopt the Consent Agenda with the Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes of the December 20" meeting. It was seconded by Mr. Ross.
It was approved unanimously.

IV. Action — Recommendation for Review and Approval
A. Fiscal Report

Ms. Sgouros presented the financial report to the Executive Committee. There
were no questions. Mr. Ross moved and Mr. Wienke seconded a motion to
adopt the finance report. It passed unanimously.

B. CSBG IS Survey Review

Mr. Center explained that the Information Survey had not been previously
presented to the Board of Executive Committee. It is a requirement of the
Community Service Block Grant Performance Standards. It was submitted
previously — and prematurely — to the DEO. Mr. Center reviewed the report
noting that it explains who was served, how they were served and how much
was spent. Mr. Ross moved and Ms. Thompson move acceptance and
approval of the report. It passed unanimously.

V. Program Updates

A. Family Support Services Department

—-309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 « 850.222.2043
United @& y = D)

Way | é‘i www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org urtiTED PARTNERS

United Way of the Big Bend

for HUMAN SERVICES
Tae Voice for Humen Services

B



Mr. Center reported on the activity of the LIHEAP, Weatherization and Getting
Ahead programs. He also presented the Customer Survey Report, 10/1/15 -
12/31/16.

B. Head Start
Mr. Center reported on the Head Start activities.
VI. Chief Executive Officer's Report

Mr. Center presented his report. He recapped the annual Management and
Leadership Conference.

VII. Chair's Report

The Executive Committee discussed the option of forgoing paper meeting
packets and accessing the Executive Committee meeting packets online
through the website. This will be tried for the next couple meetings.

Vill.  Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 6: 24 PM.

Next Executive Committee Meeting 2/21/16 — 5:30 pm — 309 Office Plaza Drive

Next Board of Directors Meeting 1/24/16 — 6:00 pm — Ghazvini Center for
Healthcare Education

Approved (Date)

Harold Ross, Board Secretary

Rl



MODIFICATION NUMBER 2 OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
FY 2016 LOW INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM AND
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY, INC.

CFDA Number: 93.568 Agreement Number: 16EA-OF-12-00-04-005

FEDERALLY-FUNDED SUBGRANT AGREEMENT

THIS MODIFICATION Number 2 is entered into by the State of Florida, Department of Economic
Opportunity, with headquarters in Tallahassee, Florida, hereinafter referred to as "DEQ," and Capital Area
Community Action Agency, Inc., hereinafter referred to as “Subrecipient” (each individually a “Party” and
collectively “the Parties”).

WHEREAS, Paragraph (4) of the Agreement provides that modification of the Agreement shall be
in writing executed by the Parties thereto; and

WHEREAS, DEO and Subrecipient have entered into the Agreement, pursuant to which DEO has
provided an Agreement of One Million Eight Hundred Thirty-Eight Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty-Nine
Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,838,829.00) to Subrecipient; and

WHEREAS, Fiscal Year 2015 carryover funds are available to increase the amount of funding
granted to Subrecipient; and

WHEREAS, additional funds have become available to increase the amount of the funding granted
to Subrecipient.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises of the Parties contained herein, the
Parties agree as follows:

1. Subparagraph (5)(l), of AUDITS AND RECORDS, of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety

and replaced with the following:

“(1} If an audit, monitoring visit, or other documentation or verifiable information shows that all or
any portion of the funds disbursed were not spent in accordance with the conditions of this Agreement or
applicable regulations, Subrecipient shall be held liable for reimbursement to DEQ. Such reimbursement
shall be sent from Subrecipient to DEO within thirty calendar days after DEO has notified Subrecipient of
such non-compliance.”

2 Paragraph (5), AUDITS AND RECORDS, of the Agreement is hereby modified to add subparagraph

(5){n) as follows:
“(n) Subrecipient shall (i) maintain all funds provided under this Agreement in a separate bank
account or (ii) Subrecipient’s accounting system shall have sufficient internal controls to separately track the

expenditure of all funds from this Agreement. There shall be no commingling of funds provided under this

Page 1l

-4-



Agreement with any other funds, projects, or programs; “commingling” of funds is distinguishable from
“blending” of funds specifically allowed by law. DEQ may, in its sole discretion, disallow costs made with
commingled funds and require reimbursement for such costs as described herein above, in subparagraph
(5)1).”

3 Paragraph (6), INFORMATION RELEASE AND PUBLIC RECORDS REQUIREMENTS, of the Agreement is

hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:
“(6) INFORMATION RELEASE AND PUBLIC RECORDS REQUIREMENTS

(2) Inaddition to Subrecipient’s responsibility to directly respond to each request it receives for
records made or received by Subrecipient in conjunction with this Agreement and to provide the applicable
public records in response to such request, Subrecipient shall notify DEO of the receipt and content of such
request by sending an e-mail to PRRequest@deo.myflorida.com within one (1) business day from receipt of
such request.

(b) Subrecipient shall keep and maintain public records required by DEQO to perform
Subrecipient’s responsibilities hereunder. Subrecipient shall, upon request from DEO’s custodian of public
records, provide DEO with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied
within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided by chapter 119, F.S., or as
otherwise provided by law. Subrecipient shall allow public access to all documents, papers, letters or other
materials made or received by Subrecipient in conjunction with this Agreement, unless the records are
exempt from section 24(a) of Article | of the State Constitution and section 119.07(1), F.S. For records made
or received by Subrecipient in conjunction with this Agreement, Subrecipient shall respond to requests to
inspect or copy such records in accordance with chapter 119, F.S.

(c) This Agreement may be terminated by DEO for refusal by Subrecipient to comply with
Florida’s public records laws or to allow public access to any public record made or received by Subrecipient
in conjunction with this Agreement.

{d) If, for purposes of this Agreement, Subrecipient is a “contractor” as defined in section
119.0701(1)(a), F.S. (“Subrecipient-contractor”), Subrecipient-contractor shall transfer to DEO, at no cost to
DEO, all public records upon completion, including termination of this Agreement, or keep and maintain
public records required by DEO to perform the service. If Subrecipient-contractor transfers all public records
to DEO upon completion of the contract, the contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are
exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. If Subrecipient-contractor
keeps and maintains public records upon completion of the contract, Subrecipient-contractor shall meet all

applicable requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically must be provided to

Page 2

-5-



DEC, upon request from DEQO’s custodian of public records, in a format that is compatible with the
information technology systems of DEO.

(e} If DEO does not possess a record requested through a public records request, DEO shall
notify Subrecipient-contractor of the request as soon as practicable, and Subrecipient-contractor must
provide the records to DEO or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time. If
Subrecipient-contractor does not comply with DEQ’s request for records, DEO shall enforce the provisions
set forth in this Agreement. A Subrecipient-contractor who fails to provide public records to DEQ within a
reasonable time may be subject to penalties under section 119.10, F.S.

(f) Subrecipient shall notify DEO verbally within 24 chronological hours and in writing within
72 chronological hours if any data in Subrecipient’s possession related to this Agreement is subpoenaed or
improperly used, copied, or removed (except in the ordinary course of business) by anyone except an
authorized representative of DEQ. Subrecipient shall cooperate with DEO, in taking all steps as DEO deems
advisable, to prevent misuse, regain possession, or otherwise protect the State’s rights and the data
subject’s privacy.

(g) Subrecipient acknowledges that DEO is subject to the provisions of chapter 119, F.S.,
relating to public records and that reports, invoices, and other documents Subrecipient submits to DEQ
under this Agreement constitute public records under Florida Statutes. Subrecipient shall cooperate with
DEO regarding DEO'’s efforts to comply with the requirements of chapter 119, F.S.

{h) If Subrecipient submits records to DEO that are confidential and exempt from public
disclosure as trade secrets or proprietary confidential business information, such records should be
identified as such by Subrecipient prior to submittal to DEO. Failure to identify the iegal basis for each
exemption from the requirements of chapter 119, F.S., prior to submittal of the record to DEO serves as
Subrecipient’s waiver of a claim of exemption. Subrecipient shall ensure that public records that are exempt
or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as
authorized by law for the duration of the Agreement term and following completion of the Agreement if
Subrecipient does not transfer the records to DEO upon completion, including termination, of the

Agreement.

(i) IF SUBRECIPIENT-CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE SUBRECIPIENT-
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS by telephone at

850-245-7140, via e-mail at PRReguest@deo.myflorida.com, or by mail at

Page 3

e



Department of Economic Opportunity, Public Records Coordinator, 107 East
Madison Street, Caldwell Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128.

(i) Tothe extent allowable by law, Subrecipient shall be fully liable for the actions of its agents,
employees, partners, contractors, and subcontractors and shall fully indemnify, defend, and hold harmless
the State and DEO, and their officers, agents, and employees from suits, actions, damages, and costs of
every name and description, including attorneys’ fees, arising from or relating to public record requests or
public record law violation(s) alleged to be caused in whole or in part by Subrecipient, its agents, employees,
partners, contractors, or subcontractors, provided, however, that Subrecipient does not indemnify for that
portion of any costs or damages proximately caused by the negligent act or omission of the State or DEO.
DEO, in its sole discretion, has the right, but the not obligation, to enforce this indemnification provision

(k) DEO does not endorse any Subrecipient, commodity, or service. No public disclosure or
news release pertaining to this Agreement shall be made without the prior written approval of DEQ.
Subrecipient is prohibited from using Agreement information, or DEO customers in sales brochures or other
promotions, including press releases, unless prior written approval is obtained from DEO.”

4. Subparagraph (14)(b), NOTICE AND CONTACT, is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with

the following:
“b) The name and address of DEQ’s Grant Manager for this Agreement is:

Bonnie Ayers, Grant Manager

Department of Economic Opportunity

Division of Community Development

Bureau of Community Assistance

107 East Madison Street, MSC 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4120

Email: bonnie.ayers@deo.myflorida.com

Phone: 850-717-8432"
5. Subparagraph (18)(a), FUNDING/CONSIDERATION, Is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced
with the following:

“{a) This is a cost-reimbursement agreement. Subrecipient shall be reimbursed for costs
incurred in the satisfactory performance of work hereunder in an amount not to exceed One Million Eight
Hundred Seventy-Nine Thousand Four Hundred Sixty-Three Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,879,463.00),
subject to the availability of funds and appropriate budget authority.

This revised agreement amount includes:

Page 4

Sk



1, $1,838,829.00 Current LIHEAP Allocation (FY 2016)

2. $40,634.00 Base Increase and Carryover
3. $1,879,463.00 Total Modified LIHEAP Allocation”
6. Exhibit 1-A, Funding Sources, of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and is replaced by

the revised Exhibit 1-A, Funding Sources, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
7. Exhibit 3, Subrecipient Federal Awards Agreements Checklist, of the Agreement is hereby deleted
in its entirety.

8. Attachment |, Recipient Information, is hereby deleted in its entirety and is replaced by the revised
Attachment |, Subrecipient Information, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

9. Attachment J, Budget Summary and Workplan, is hereby deleted in its entirety and is replaced by
the revised Attachment J, Budget Summary and Workplan, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein
by reference.

10. Attachment K, Budget Detail, is hereby deleted in its entirety and is replaced by the revised
Attachment K, Budget Detail, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

11. Attachment L, Multi-County Fund Distribution, is hereby deleted in its entirety and is replaced by
the revised Attachment L, Multi-County Fund Distribution, which is attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference.

12, Except as specifically modified herein, all provisions of the Agreement, including any Attachments

or Exhibits thereto, remain in full force and effect.

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.

Page 5

-8-



STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT CF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
FEDERALLY FUNDED SUBGRANT AGREEMENT MODIFICATION
SIGNATURE PAGE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have duly executed and delivered this Modification as of the

date set forth below.

SUBRECIPIENT

Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
(Legal Name of Subrecipient)

By:
(Signature)

(Print/Type Name and Title Here)

Date:

59-1117362
Federal Identification Number

803636950
DUNS Number

16EA-OF-12-00-04-005
Agreement Number

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

By:

Taylor Teepell, Director
Division of Community Development

Date:

Approved as to form and legal
sufficiency, subject only to full and
proper execution by the Parties.

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Economic Opportunity

By:
Approved Date:

Page 6

-9



FY 2016 LIHEAP AGREEMENT
EXHIBIT 1-A
FUNDING SOURCES

FEDERAL RESOURCES AWARDED TO THE SUBRECIPIENT PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT CONSIST OF THE

FOLLOWING:

Subrecipient’s DUNS Registered Name:
Subrecipient’s DUNS Number:

Federal Award Identification Number:
Federal Award Date:

Subaward Period of Performance Start and End
Date:

Federal award project description, as required to
be responsive to the Federal Funding
Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA):

Federal Awarding Agency:
Pass-Through Entity:

Contact Information for Awarding Official of Pass-
Through Entity:

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Title:

Research and Development:
Indirect Cost Rate, if applicable:

Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
803636950

G-1601FLLIEA

October 22, 2015

March 1, 2016 — March 31, 2017

Home energy assistance to low income househoids

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services;
Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
Contact: Hillary A. Ryan, 850-717-8433

93.568

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Programs
No
20.00%

COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE FEDERAL RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS

AGREEMENT ARE AS FOLLOWS:

Federal Program:

1. Subrecipient shall use the LIHEAP funds to provide energy payment assistance to eligible clients
with low income. These funds will be expended in accordance with applicable law and the terms of
this Agreement, including, but not limited to, all attachments to this Agreement, the applicable
OMB Uniform Guidance, and the FFY 2016 LIHEAP State Plan.

2. Subrecipient shall comply with applicable OMB Uniform Guidance and eligibility requirements as
set forth in the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services regulations codified in title 45 of
the Code of Federal Regulations, part 75 and part 96

STATE RESOURCES AWARDED TO THE SUBRECIPIENT PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT CONSIST OF THE

FOLLOWING:

N/A

Page 7

-10-



MATCHING RESOURCES FOR FEDERAL PROGRAMS:

Federal Program: N/A
SUBJECT TO SECTION 215.97, FLORIDA STATUTES:
State Project: N/A

COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO STATE RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS
AGREEMENT ARE AS FOLLOWS:

N/A

NOTE: Title 45 C.F.R. § 75.352 and section 215.97(5), Florida Statutes, require that the information about
Federal Programs and State Projects included in Exhibit 1 be provided to Subrecipient.

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

-11-



FY 2016 LIHEAP AGREEMENT
ATTACHMENT |
As modified by Modification [2] to Agreement 16EA-OF-12-00-04-005
SUBRECIPIENT INFORMATION

FEDERAL FISCALYEAR: 2016 AGREEMENT PERIOD: March 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017

Instructions: Complete the blanks highlighted In yellow. For item Iil, put an "X" In whichever highlighted box applies to your agency.

|. SUBRECIPIENT:  Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc. AGREEMENT #: 16EA-OF-12-00-04-005

Il. Agreement Amount: $1,879,463.00 Total Direct Client Assistance: $1,468,042.00

lll. SUBRECIPIENT CATEGORY: X Non-Profit Local Government State Agency
IV. COUNTY(IES) TO BE SERVED WITH THESE FUNDS:

Calhoun Gulf Liberty
Franklin Jefferson Wakulla
Gadsden Leon

V. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

a. Subrecipient County Location: Leon
b. Executive Director or Chief Administrator: Tim Center
Address: 308 Office Plaza Drive City: Tallahassee , FL Zipcode: 32301
Telephone: (850) 222-2043, ext 101 Fax: (850) 942-2090
Cell: (850) 212-2684 Email: tim.center@cacaainc.or
Mailing address if different from above
Malling Address: City: , FL Zipcode:
¢. Chief Elected Official for Local Governments, or President/Chair of the Board for Nonprofits:
Name: Charlean Lanier Title: Board Chair
Address*: 74 Greenlea Circle City: Crawfordville , FL Zipcode: 32327
Telephone: {850) 284-4637 Fax: Email: harvestfoodmin@yahoo.com

* Enter home or business address, telephone numbers and email other thon the Subrecipient’s

d. Official to Receive State Warrant:

Name: Tim Center Title: Chief Executive Officer
Address: 309 Office Plaza Drive City: Tallahassee , FL Zipcode: 32301
e, Subrecipient Contacts:
1. Program: Name: Annle McDuffie Title: Emergency Services Program Manager (new)
Address: 309 Office Plaza Drive City: Tallahassee , FL Zipcode: 32301
Telephone: (850) 222-2043, ext 113 Fax: (850) 942-2080
Cell: Email: annie.meduffie@cacaainc.org
2. Fiscal: Name: Keith Dean Title: Chief Financial Officer
Address: 309 Office Plaza Drive City: Tallahassee . FL Zipcode: 32301
Telephone: (850) 222-2043, ext 115 Fax: (850) 942-2090
Cell: Email:

f. Person(s) authorized to sign reports:

Name: Tim Center Title: Chief Executive Officer
Name: Charlean Lanier Title: Board Chair
Name: Nina Self Title: Chief Operating Officer
g. Subrecipient's FEID Number: 59-1117362 h. Subrecipient's DUNS Number: 803636950
V1. SUBRECIPIENT FISCAL YEAR: October 1 thru September 30
Month/Day Month/Day

-12-



FY 2016 LIHEAP AGREEMENT

ATTACHMENT )

As modified by Modification [2] to Agreement 16EA-OF-12-00-04-005
BUDGET SUMMARY AND WORKPLAN

SUBRECIPIENT: Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
AGREEMENT: 16EA-OF-12-00-04-005
SECTION iI: BUDGET SUMMARY
A B. [ o D.
TOTAL
Last Approved Adjustments to AMENDED
LIHEAP FUNDS ONLY Budget Approved Budget BUDGET
_ Amount Increase/ (Decrease) B+
1 LIHEAP FUNDS | 1,838,829.00 40,634.00 5 1,679,463.00
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES  (Cell 2D cannot exceed 8.5% of Celf 1D%)
Maximum Administrative Expenses: $159,754.36
2 Salaries incl. Fringe, Rent, Utilitles, Travel, Other i 155,931.00 2,919.00 I 158,850.00
OUTREACH EXPENSES (Cell 3D cannot exceed Cell 1D minus Cell 2D times .15] e
Maximum Qutreach Expenses: $258,091.95
3 Salaries Incl, Fringe, Rent, Utilities, Travel, Other , 252,379.00 152.00 H 252,571.00
DIRECT CLIENT ASSISTANCE
Home Energy Assistansce | L
4 Cell 4D must be at feast 25% of Cell 10 ! 643,590.00 37,200.00 i 680,790.00
Minimum Home Energy: $469,865.75;
5 Crisis Assistance 750,152.00 37,100.00 3 787,252.00
Weather Related / Supply Shortage / Disaster T i
[ 36,777.00 (36,777.00) 0.00
{Previously budgeted funds should be moved to Line 4 or 5) i '
Subtotal Direct Client Assistance
1,430,519, 37,523, 468,042.00
’ {Line 4 + Line 5 + Line 6} A0 00 e
10 GRAND TOTALS 1,838,829.00 40,634.00 1,875,463.00
SECTION Il: WORKPLAN
Type of Assistance Estlln::::: ::lmber of Amended Estimated Estimated Cost Per |Amended Estimated
ype Hou s Number of Households Household*™*® Expenditures®®*
Summer Home Energy : 1,073 ; 1073 3°°P° 321,900.00
Winter Home Energy | 1,072 1,196 300.00 358,800.00
Summer Crisis ! 1,071 i 1,119 350.00 391,650.00
Winter Crisis ! 1,072 [ 1,130 350.00 | 395,500.00
Weather Related/Supply Shortage i 105 . o 000 £
TOTAL | 4,393 i 4,518 | [ 146785000

* If less than B.5% of Line 1 is budgeted for Administrative Expenses, the maximum allowed for Qutreach Expenses may be increased. The total Administrative Expenses

plus the total Qutreach Expenses may not exceed the sum of the original maximum allowed for these items.
Total of Line 2 plus Line 3 may not exceed: l $417,846.31 Amount budgeted

Lline2+Llined=

$411,421.00

** Estimated Cost per Household must be based on the agency’s historic average cost.

*** Estimated Expenditues given in the Workplan must agree with the corresponding values on Lines 4-7.

A



ATTACHMENT K
As modified by Modification [2] to Agreement 16EA-OF-12-00-04-005
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OUTREACH EXPENSE BUDGET DETAIL (Lines 2-3 of Attachmant J)

SUBRECIPIENT: Capital Ares Community Action Agency, Inc. AGREEMENT #: 16EA-OF-12-00-04-005

Instructions:  On the form below, enter the detail of the figures listed on the Budget Summary. If more space Is needed, copy this form
copy this form to another tab and name the new tabs *Budget Detall 1, "Budget Detail 2," etc.

Line
Iltem
Number

Expenditure Detall

{Round all line items to dollars. Do not use cents and decimals in totals. Totals must agree with Attachment J)

LIHEAP FUNDS

ADMINISTRATIVE IES INCLUDING FRINGE

DATA ENTRY OPERATOR (LEON}

18% CSBG; 41% LIHEAP Admin; 41% LIHEAP Program

2,080 hrs. @ $12.80/hr=526,624

10,516

LIHEAP PROGRAM MANAGER

15.042% CSBG; 15.068% LIHEAP Program; 61,890% LIHEAP Admin.

2,080 hrs, @ $21.32/hr.= $44,345

27,445

FAMILY SERVICES PROGRAM MANAGER

33.171% CSBG Admin; 12.193% LIHEAP Admin; 54.636% CSBG Program

2,080 hrs. @ $20.50/hr.= 542,640

5,185

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES DIRECTOR

20% CSBG Admin; 50% IIHEAP Admin; 5% WAP Admin; 25% CSBG Program

2,080 hrs. @ $30.62/hr.= 563,690

31,845

FRINGE BENEFITS; FICA; US; HEALTH INSURANCE; WORKER'S COMP; RETIREMENT

21,475

INDIRECT COST RATE @ 20% OF 271,757 (Salaries/Wages/Fringe)

54,351

AUDIT

7,619

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

158,850

OUTREACH EXPENSES

OUTREACH SALARIES INCLUDING FRINGE

INTAKE WORKER (LEON)

19.8020% CSBG Program; 80.1980% LIHEAP Program

2,080 hrs. @ $10.10/hr. = $21,008

16,848

INTAKE WORKER (JEFFERSON)

19.8020% csbg Program; B0.1980% LIHEAP Program

2,080 hrs, @ $10.10/hr. = $21,008

16,848

FAMILY SERVICES CASE MANAGER {(CALHOUN/LIBERTY)

62.8571% CSBG Program; 37.1429% LIHEAP Program

2,080 hrs. @ $14.0/hr. = $29,120

10,816

LIHEAP PROGRAM MANAGER

19.042% CSBG Program; 19.068% LIHEAP Program; 61.890% LIHEAP Admin

2,080 hrs. @ $21.32/hr. = $44,345

8,456

INTAKE WORKER (GADSDEN)

19.8020% csbg Program; 80.1980% LIHEAP Program

2,080 hrs. @ $10.10/hr. = $21,008

16,848

FAMILY SERVICES CASE MANAGER {FRANKLIN/GULF)

53.7037% CSBG Program; 42.2963% LIHEAP Program

2,080 hrs. @ $13.50/hr. = $28,080

13,000

-14-




INTAKE WORKER (LEON)

19.8020% CSBG Program; 80.19805% LIHEAP Program

-15-

2,080 hrs. @ $10.10/hr. = $21,008 16,848
INTAKE WORKER (LEDN})

$.90% CSBG Program; 90.1000% LIHEAP Program

2,080 hrs. @ $10.10/hr. = $21,008 18,928
FAMILY SERVICES CASE MANAGER (GADSDEN)

85% CSBG Frogram; 15% LIHEAP Program

2,080 hrs. @ $13.00/hr. = 527,040 4,056
FAMILY SERVICES CASE MANAGER (LEON)

98% CSBG Program; 2% LIHEAP Program

2,080 hrs, @ 514.0/hr. = $28,120 582
FAMILY SERVICES CASE MANAGER (JEFFERSON)

85% CSBG Program; 5% LIKEAP Program

2,080 hrs. @ §13.50/br. = 528,080 1,404
FAMILY SERVICES CASE MANAGER [(WAKULLA)

S8% CSEG Program; 2% LIHEAP Program

2,080 hrs. @ $13.50/hr. = $28/080 562
DATA ENTRY OPERATOR [LEON)

19% CSBG; 40% LIHEAP Admin; 41% LIHEAP Program

2,080 hrs. @ $12.80/hr=526,624 10,916
FRINGE BENEFITS; FICA, UC, HEALTH INSURANCE, WORKER'S COP, RETIREMENT 38,765
TOTAL OUTREACH SALARIES INCLUDING FRINGE 174,877
OUTREACH EXPENSES [OTHER)

Advertising (Staff Recruitment, Outreach Materials, Publications) 752
Building Repair (Maintenance) (450.00/mo x 12 months) 5,400
Communications {Telephone, internet) (833.34/mo x 12 months 10,000
Copying/Printing {250.00/mo x 12 months) 3,000
Dues and Subscriptions 400
General Insurance (Includes Uability Insurance) 3,500
Licenses and Fees (Occupational Licenses, Driver License Screenings, Background Screenings) 400
Office Supplies (Pens, Paper, File Folders, Envelopes, Staples, Labels) {288.05/mo x 12 months) 3,457
Postage (50.00/mo x 12 months) 600
Technology (CmTools database and electronic flle storage) 478.75/mo x 12 months 5,745
OUTREACH EXPENSES [EQUIPMENT)

Equipment Leases (Copiers) 166067/mo x 12 months 2,000
Equipment Repair/Maintenance (Computers/Copoeirs) 333.34/me x 12 months 4,000
Expensable Equipment (computer and printer replacement) 250.00/mo x 12 months) 3,000
OUTREACH EXPENSES {RENT)

Franklin County {75.00/mo x 12 months) 900
Gadsden County {400.00/m0 x 12 months) 4,800
Gulf County (75.00/mo x 12 months) 900
Jefferson County (500.00/mo x 12 months) 6,000
Leon County (666.67/mo x 12 months) 8,000
Wakulla County { 150.00/mo x 12 months) 1,800
Storage for LIHEAP Files (83.34/mo x 12 months) 1,000
Training Room Rental ( 2 trainings) 600
OUTREACH EXPENSES {UTILITIES)

333.33/mo x 12 months (Total for 4 facllities) 4,000
DUTREACH EXPENSES {TRAVEL)

Local {(Approx. 730.40 miles/mo @ .445/mile x 12 months) 3,900




Out of Tawn (Two staff to attend the Florida Assoc for Community Action Agency Annual Tralning Conference. $1,000/person x 2 for

hotel/meals/per diem/alrfare 2,000
Registration {15 Staff to attend Conferences, Workshops, Trainings @ $100 per person 1,500
TOTAL OUTREACH EXPENSES {OTHER) 77,694
HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE 680,790
CRISIS ASSISTANCE 787,252
|GRAND TOTAL 1,879,463

i




FY 2016 LIHEAP AGREEMENT
ATTACHMENT L
As modified by Madification [2] to Agreement 16EA-OF-12-00-04-005
MULTI-COUNTY FUND DISTRIBUTION

SUBRECIPIENT:  Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc. AGREEMENT #: 16EA-OF-12-00-04-005

Number of Counties to be Served with this agreement: 8
If the Recipient will serve more than one county with this agreement, complete the form below. Describe how you will equitably allocate

LIHEAP resources to each of the counties you serve. This plan must be in part based on the 150% poverty population of each county.

Instructions: Enter appropriate data only in the cells below that are highlighted in yellow. Percentages will automatically populate when the
total direct client assistance amount and all three columns for each county are filled in,

Poverty Population Data Souce: Provide the U. 5. Census data source for the 150% of poverty populaticn used including the year of the data.
If any other data or factors are used in allocating the funds, describe and give the source.

Data Source and | Based on the U.S. Census Bureau Poverty Status, 2009-2013 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates
Description:

County Distribution Table (see Instructions Tabs for assistance completing this table)

, TOTAL DIRECT CLIENT | o/ ¢ AGENCY'S DIRECT
150% POVERTY ol ASSISTANCE CLIENT ASSISTANCE
COUNTY POPULATION m:’::;:g:’iﬁzm 2L455,082.00 DOLLARS ALLOCATED TO
COUNTY ALLOCATION THIS COUNTY
Calhoun ‘= 5162 I 4% | $6327600 2.31%
| Franklin 3,050 ; 2% | T 53455800 2.35%
:Gadsden 18,155 1 14% ; $211,021.00 14.37%
Gulf 4,069 : 3% 5 $43,076.00 ~ 2.93%
| Jefferson 3,781 T 3%  $5307600 3.62%
Leon 85,373 i 67% . $971,04200 " 66.15%
‘Liberty 2,225 ; 2% : $28,717.00 | 1.96%
\Wakulla 5,737 i 4% | T 56327600 | 2.31%
B 0 $0.00
0 080
0 000
| 0 S000
;::?:‘::::fm Rirectclen 127,552 100% $1,468,042.00 100.00%

* Total County Allocation must be equal to Total Direct Client Assistance (Attachment J, Budget Summary and Workplon, Line 7).

-17-



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Three Months Ending December 31, 2016
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of December 31, 2016, we are a quarter way through the fiscal year and as a
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be
approximately 25% of the annual budget with some Head Start expenses close to 30%.
At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are both 30% of their
respective budgets. Our overall year to date net deficit is $3,088.

December’s In-kind revenue for Federal purposes was $39,650. When paired with our
local match for the year of $91,024, we are at 29% of the $834,856 Federal match
required for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by budget
line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage. Some budget line items may be
below or above the expected percentage at any given point in the year. This can be
caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense occurring unevenly at
different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance payment. In other
words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month. Therefore,
when there is a significant variance, the following explanations are provided. It is
important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall
Agency budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of
a grant or fiscal year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

Staff Screenings- is over budget benchmark due to an influx of Head Start employees.
This number should even out over the course of the year.

Contractual Services — Health — is over benchmark budget due to evaluations and
more services at the beginning of the year. This is a new account classification for
expense that were previously reported in Speech, Mental Health and Health Services.

General Liability and Property Insurance —is over the benchmark budget due to a large
upfront deposit. This expense incurs over 10 months.

Vehicle Expense — part of the Auto Insurance is charged to this line item and is tied to
the large upfront deposit as above. This balance will come back in-line with budget
during of the course of the year.

Technology — the Abila/MIP contract for our accounting software and ChildPlus for
Head Start is paid once a year which has resulted in this balance being over its
benchmark budget.

Page | 1



4000
4010
4020
4100
4200
4320
4960
4970
4995

6010
6110
6120
6130
6140
6150
6160
6170
6180
6210
6310
6315
6410
6415
6420
6430
6440
6510
6600
6710
6715
6810
6820
6830

Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the 3 Months Ended 12/31/2016

Total Budget

Total Budget Current  Variance -

- Original Year Actual Original %
Revenue

Government Contracts - FEDERAL 3,339,421 885,867  (2,456,869) 27%
Government Contracts - STATE 2,610,918 912,234  (1,707,084) 35%
Government Contracts - LOCAL 119,500 39,385 (82,614) 33%
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 26,000 17,326 (12,674) 67%
Contributions 22,500 8,290 (14,210) 37%
Commissions-Vending/Photo 1,100 860 (240) 78%
Fringe Pool Revenue 736,907 199,060 (537,847) 27%
Indirect Pool Revenue 613,907 163,191 (450,716) 27%

Other Revenue 0 9,343 9,343
Total Revenue 7,470,253 2,235,557 (5,234,696) 30%

Expenditures

Salaries & Wages 2,586,280 706,663 1,879,617 27%
Fringe 714,418 199,059 515,359 28%
FICA 200,000 47,491 152,509 24%
Unemployment 53,407 3,658 49,749 7%
Workers Compensation 65,000 9.859 55,141 15%
Health Insurance 350,000 90,724 259,276 26%
Life Insurance 30,000 6,599 23,401 22%
Retirement 30,000 6,987 23,013 23%
Staff Screenings 2,305 1,665 640 72%
Indirect Costs 609,400 173,055 436,345 28%
Travel - In Area 16,922 3,071 13,851 18%
Travel - Out of Area 21,182 2,452 18,730 12%
Office Supplies 20,539 4,282 16,256 21%
Program Supplies 23,561 6,265 17,296 27%
Classroom Supplies 46,903 4,266 42,637 9%
Kitchen Supplies 23,982 6,320 17,662 26%
Medical/Dental Supplies 2,000 0 2,000 0%
Copies/Printing/Copier 25,276 5,742 19,534 23%
Postage and Delivery Expense 5,073 756 4,317 15%
Contractual Services/Professional 339,694 60,187 279,507 18%
Contractual Services — Health 112517 50,887 61,630 45%
Rent/Space Cost 244,859 66,837 178,022 27%
Utilities 73,324 14,847 58,477 20%
General Liability and Property 40,859 22273 18,587 55%



Assets

Capital Area Community Action Agency

Balance Sheet

For the Period Ended 12/31/2016

Petty Cash

Cash Operating Hancock Bank
Cash-Bank Restricted

Grants Receivable

Building

Accumulated Depreciation - Building
Equipment

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Leave

Accrued Wages

Accrued Fringe Benefits

Accrued Taxes

Contract Advances

Due to Grantor

Contingent Liab Sunshine St Micro Unobligated
Liability- Head Start Parent Activity

Notes Payable

Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets
Invested Property and Equipment

Total Beginning Net Assets

Current Net Income
Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Period
Balance

510
93,572
77,740

784,096
245,000
(70,795)
76,691
1,206,815

0
59,615
123,450
4,206
12,477
404,852
0
22,993
3,605
138,473
769,672

115,333
324,898
440,231
(3.088)
437,143
1206815



AdA

%lL L¥8'06S %6C 600'v¥T 998've8
z0z’e9
G86'CS | aNUBASY puUy-U|
L00'S $}JOId 1O} JON JayiO - SIupID
lg8’ee (0207 - S{O0HUOD) JUSWIUISACD
% papaaN 92In0S Yojow
Bujupwaey bBululbway % qlA alA |pjoy

9102 ' 1€ JaquiedaQ BuIpUI YjUOW 8y 104

sjuswalinbay Yyo1ow S4N HDLS poaH
"OU| ‘ASusBy UoOY AJUNWWOD Daly [pjIdpD

-21-



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Acting Head Start Director
RE: Head Start Director’'s Report

DATE: February 15, 2017

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

Staffing is full with a new teacher training program being implemented. Background
screening of staff under the new rules are being cleared up slowly. Franklin County
continues to present a challenge in finding staff with proper credentials. There may
need to be serious consideration of shifting resources out.

Facilities

Franklin County School Board will approve a new MOA and require funding per student.
The Franklin County School District is considering different facilities for pre-k services
given student growth that challenges the class-size requirements.

Curriculum

CLASS evaluations are ongoing with teacher development plans being implemented.
HHS Advisors are visiting with our team this week to discuss the latest evaluation
results.

Federal and State Regulations

Staff attended HHS Region IV Association training to learn of new rules and regulations.

Budget

A properly funded Extended Day Program is underway with a fresh lok at collections for
School Readiness sliding scale fees.

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 e 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UI;:iT/ED PARTNERS )

for HUMAN SERVICES
The Voice for Human Servicer




%58

ELE

8LE [LALN B

%L8

Svl

14 AN ynos

%718

(4]

pS [eAOY

%718

9S

9¢ AIqeIAl

%S8

(43

1€ UoSIdpjar

%78

9¢

LE umpjuea

%98

(43

s adpriqureq

(vav) souepuayy
AQre( A5eaoAy

LI/TEN
o Judnpjo.Iuzy

papuny INUI))

DUEPUI)Y PUE JUIW[oIUT }IB)S PBIH

(Ae) p=1ejdwod syd4 Jo Jaquinp

LTE

0Z1

Ly

217

T4

LE

[4)

(Arenuga4) ssau8o04d ul Syd4 JO JoqunN

LTE

748

Ly

17

S¢

LE

[4°]

(S¥) pareniu| yd4 jo sequiny

W43y diysiaulied Ajiwe4

(G7) SHSIA SWOH |e1liu] Jo JaqUINN

8LE

8r1

Vs

95

133

LE

[4

1UBWISSSSY SpaaN Ajlwed Jo Jaquinn

SNLVLS ATINVA

ST

Pa||04u3 SIUBPNIS 1SIT HBAA SSAUIPEIY [00YIS 4O J3qUINN

S¢

P3||04u] SIUBPNIS SSBUIPEIY [00YIS JO JdquInN

6ET

Pa]|04u3 SIUBPNIS NdA 4O J2GUINN

V0T

[45

4"

91

144

1517 JIBAA UO SIUIPNIS 4O Jaquinn

SIIJUBJEA JO JoqUWINN

YIUOA JOJ SIEMEIPYHAN JUDPNIS JO Jaquin

€LE

14

(4]

98

[4)

p3jjo4u] Ajjua.LIN) SIUBPNIS JO JAQUINN

ELE

174"

]

9s

Z5

YIUOo 104 P3J|0JUT SIUSPNIS JO JAQWINN

(Alyauo) SNLYLS WVHDO0Ud

1vi0l

A yanos

jehoy

Aqgen

uosiayar

uipjuesy

a8puquieg

uawaiinbay

140day 3ulioyiuoN Ajyiuon
Ja8euep Juswadeduy AJlunwwo) pue Ajjwe4

-23-



8

ST

ot

4

WwISI9aluasqe Jad pajuawndop S}PLeUO0D JO JAqUINN

8T¢

orl

0s

99

8¢

vS

SO9]10N 2580 Ul paiuawndop s1oejuo) Jo Jequinn

SBUI133IN| /SHSIA SWOH |BUONIPPY JO JBqUWINN

(Arenaga4) dn mojjo4 usIA awoH pasinbay

1101

A1) yinog

|eAoy

Agen

uosiayar

uipjues

a8puquieg

SHSIA SWOH

SUOI1RIUBLIO 1231UN|OA JO JaqUINN

pa12npuo) s3ululel] Jualed JO Jaquiny

uawadeduy
3|eN 01 214199dS S31IAINDY Ajlwe Jo JaquinN

Pa1eUIPJ00D) SIUBAT/SINAINDY AjlWed JO Jaquiny

sasse|) Suijualed Jo Jaquiny

[12Un0) AJ1j0d 104 SBulUlel] PAIRUIPIOOYD JO JAQUINN

[19Un0) AJ1|0d UO 2UBPUBIIE. U| SJuJed JO JaqUINN

(403eUIPI00) JUBWSZe3u] Juaied)
papuajlie s3ullaaw 3JUWWOD) SIUdIed JO Jaquiny

(e1e20ApY Ajlwuey)
papuaiie s3uilesaw 931Wwo) syualed jo sagquinp

sSu119aN 931IWWO) JudJed 1B SJudled d|eA JO Jaquiny

sSulealy 2911WW0) JUaied Y 1€ SIUBIEd JO Jaquuny

oclo(O|0

o|O|O|Oo

o|Oo|o|o

o|o|o|0o

o |O(Oo|C

o|O(O|0

o|O(o|C

s3unas 221WwWo) Jualed

s3uluies] /s8unaay Jualed

uswAo|dw3

|eJ13)ay uoieanp]

SJAQWIBIAl AjlWe Paleladiedul 104 2IURISISSY

s|e.1242y 123|8aN 10 asnqy pIIyd

(1uswieasy Jo uonuanaud) sjeaia4ay asnqy dueIsqns

$|B11343y IUI|OIA J11SaWo(

A N|H | A (|| W

T

S| = OC(N|N| |

NVCIO|NjN|<F N

~NOIO|H| O™ |«

<T|O|OIN|O|O|O

M~ OINIO|WO |

(8uiyzopd 4213Ys ‘poo4) duelsissy Aduadiawl

jejol

A1) yanos

|eAoy

Aqepy

uosiapyer

uipjuesd

a8puiquieg

(s|es19334 MaINIY) S|e4I343Y JO JAaqUINN

Joday dulioyiuoy AJYluolp
Jageuen Jusawagdedul Allunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

-24-



sguluies|

o~

JdUBUUIRIN

sduL pjai4

uopeuodsues |

s8unas Ajlunwwo)

sSululel] S19YJOM 31820APY Ajlwiey

S3U1193N SIYJONN 21B20APY Ajllued

ALINNWINOD ANV ATIIAYAH

sinoy

pupy uj weidoud jo |e1o]

$1993Un|op JO JaquinN

(23d) siaaunjop

pieog jualed O MaIAaY

PIMIINRY S3|i4 JO JaqUINN

1oday 3ulojiuoy Ajyruo
Jageue|p Juswadedu] AjJlunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

-25.



s|e 242y INg

CLE

JU2WISSasSSY yimoluo

s|eqajay Sulieay

65¢

s3uiuaalds Sulieay

ve

S|e44aj24 UOISIA

{9t

s8ulu3312S UOISIA

LNINIHIND3IY SAVA St

S9]RJ0APY 01 S|BJJI2J2] SWOY [BIIPSL JO J3QUWINN

ViE

3Woy |ed1paw JO JaquInp

juauneal) |eyusp paiaidwor

JuawWileal) |euap SuInRI3Y

€T

jUaWeal) |eIUIp papasN

LEC

swexa |eyuap 233jdwodu)

9¢T

swiexa [ejuap paiajdwo)

S|eJiaj2J S3WOY |BIUIP JO JAquNN

9€l

3WOY |BIUIP YHM USIP|IYD JO JaquInN

INIWNTIOUNST

1343

32uUeJINSU| Y3 EaH YHM UaIp|IyD JO Jaquiny

ST

ue|d 918D Y3|eaH [eNpIAIpUI JO JBQUINN

9

sjeaisAyd pasidx3

L9t

s|eaisAyd arep o1 dn

L

suojjeziunwiwi aJidx3

99¢

suoneziunwwi a1ep 03 dn

SIN3IWIHINDIY LNIWTTOUNI-Idd

1eloL

1SIVID3dS H1TV3H

1oday 3uliojiuolA Ajyluo

Jageuen Juawagdedul AJlunwwo) pue Ajjwe4

-26-



4 |00] uoidadsu] uaydy
4 |00] weisoid poo a1 pPlIy)d
S9 saji4 Ajnwey
S9 M3IARY 59|14 yljeaH
SIILIAILDY DNIYOLINOW

T $131Q [e193dS YIM Ua1p|1yD Jo JaquinN
045°S $YIBUS N JO Jaquuny
LL6'S yaun1 jo Jaquinn
Z06'S isepjealg Jo JaquinN
NOILIYLNN

64T pes| poojg
89T u1qo|30WaH /11201 WIH
€LE paysijgelsa sawoy |edipaw Jo Jaquinp
0 Juaweal) |eyusp paiajdwod Jo Jaquiny
€T Juswieal) [eluap Sulinbas ualip(iy2 Jo Jaquiny
80T Swiexa |ejuap Jo Jaquiny
80T pPaysi|qe1sa awoy |euap Jo Jaquiny
jelol ININIYIND3IY SAVA 06

1oday dulioyuon Ajyluow

J98euel Juswagdesu] AJlunwwo) pue Ajjwe4

-27-



"PXI0| 2J9M SI00P SWOOISSE|I UIYM J4e1s Sulyoea) ayl pue Ajlwe) ayl usamiaq diysuorieja aaiisod e poddns J0u pip pue woo.sse|d
ay1 ul uondnuiaiul Yyonw 003 Suisned sem ssad04d SIY| ‘WOOISSe|d Yy} Ja3ua 0} ssed le| e dAIRdAL 0) padinbas 138u0| ou ale saiwe] e

*Adijod a1e7

‘yum wesdoud 1ieIS peaH Byl Ul PIJ|0JUd A3Y} UOIIBIUSWNIOP SWO0IUI 3Y} U0 paseq
uondy Ajlunwwo) woJuy sajeds a3y Sulpl|s PaJayso e “Isi| Jem 3y} uo pade|d aie pue ssaulpeay |ooyds Joj Ajdde oym ‘saijiwe ‘aseadul
01 aNUIU0I $321A3S AeQ papualx3 Joj sweldoud uanediapuiyald AIBJUNJOA PUB SSaUIPeayY |00YIS Yl Ul PIJ|0JIU SIUIPNIS JO JAqUINU 3yl e

‘Aeq papuaixy

‘anoadwii

10U S20p 2duUepuUalIe I Se3Uanbasuod ay) pue sduepualle asoidwi 01 SAem jnoge djjel 01 21ed0ApY Ajlweq ayl Ag pajoeluod Suiaq ale
SINSS| 2IUEBPUIIIE YHM Saljlweq ‘SMOYS OU pue ‘Sanss| uojleliodsuels) ‘Sassau||l 03 aNpP SSIUISHE AAIINIISUOD pey SJuapnis Agey [elanas
"(%28) Aqew pue (%zg) |eAoy g asino] ‘(%z8) uipjueld 1dadaxa ‘Quawalinbas yay a2yl 19w SI2juad ||y JaquUIa2aQ Ul %98 WOl umop
yluow ayj Joj %G8 sem yay 2yl -Adenuer ioy uiede 1ow asam J23ua) yaea je sjuawalinbai (yQy) 20uepuanly Ajleg 28esany pasinbasayl e

‘Jduepu=23y

dn moj||04 pue uondY 3AIIII0)

cLE JUDLISSASSY YIMOID
64T peal
891 1001 WIH /uIqo|SowaH
9€T |eluaqg
L9E UoISIA
6SE Sunesy
99¢ SuonBZIUNWIW|
£9€ suoinjeulwexy |eaisAud
uawalinbay Aeq og
paiajdwo) _ sSuiuaais

11oday Sulioluon AjYiuon
Jadeuelp Juswasdedu]y Alunwwo) pue Ajlwe

-28-



"AJUN0) U0SJIaYYa[ Ul SSBUIPEIY |O0YIS PUB HJA Olul saljiwe) Suljjoiu]
"9 |eALIIER JO UNOY UB YUIM UIP|IYI ||e JO saduasqe pasnixaun Suipiedas syualed o1 s|jed Ajlep Supjepy

'ssa204d UOISN|IXa |EDIP3I

‘2uljdap 0] Sanuiluod aJuepuany

‘8uinea| pue jooyds 0} SuiaLe syuapnis 1oy Adljod a1e

slalileg pue sulajsuo) Jo sealy

‘$193U3) MEIS PESH ||e 104 PliNg 0} ANUIIUOD SISI HEM
*1e3A |00YIS SIY1 SHSIA 400 Sulnp UOIIB[OIA PJ023J Y3jeay Aue 10y palld uaaq sey Jajuad Lels peaH oN

"saljlwey 1oedlie pue aaosdwi 01 sanujjuod wesdoid Aeq papuaix3y syl

'95B3J2U1 0} BNUIFUOD SIBYINOA HdA PUB SSUIPEIY [00YIS YlIM SIUIpNIS

syiduaas
"212 ‘A12100S BWOoH U3JpP|IYD DM ‘4040 ‘ANVL SB yans ‘9|21uai|d awes
9y} anas 1eyl suoneziuesio yum sdiysiaunied sa3uodis 3uidojanap ysnouyl sai8alesis Suilnidoal mau juawajdwi 01 Jeis yum Suijlopn e

‘JUBLWINIDAY

Juediied yoea 10y 191U SNIdP|IYD
91 0jul paiaiua SI UOIIBULIOUI H|d 2JNSUS 0] J21U3d 1IeIS PesH Yoes 0} SHSIA 3|Npayds |im wea} Juawadedu] Ajlunwwo) pue Ajlweq ayl

*syudwalinbay yid
SNidpP|iYyD 01Ul pasajud
aJe syuswsalinbas yijeay syueddiped yoea eyl 24nsua 0} JIUID YIea 1e }4OM 01 anuiuod wea) Juswadesus Ayunwwo) pue Ajlweq ayl

'sjuawialinbay yijeay

1oday Sulionuoln AjYruo
Jageue|p Juswagdesuy Ajlunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

-29.



wied weidold poo4 a1ed pjiyd SuImalnay

sasuasqe 01 Sunejas snidpjiyd ul uoneuawndop Sulnsuy

douepualle 0] S3YE|aI I SE Sn|dp|iy) ul spodal Buimainay

‘wesdo.d 1els peaH 3y} ojul pa||olua saljiwey ||e 4o Aujiqi3le Hels peaH SulAjlusp

S313IA1YY SullojiuoN J38eueA

‘s3uilosw wea) pue Juswadeuew ApjRam-ig

juawdojanaq |euoissajoid

"SpPJEPUR]S M3U 3y} uo paulel} Jels Suasd pue Splepuels JUBWI0L3d 1elS peaH mau Suiesodiodu)

S131ua2 2y} 1e $3|1 ualp|iyd Sululejuiew pue syuawndop Sulji4

*Ajuno) uipjueld ur uorisod ajedoapy Ajlwes

}1oday 3uoyuoy Ajlyiuo

Jadeue|p Jusawasdedu] AJlunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

-30-



9leqg

sawef [a41eq

A

:Aq pajuwgnsg

"19s U23q 2AeY sweadoud uonisues] pue Aeqg ung Ajiwie4 104 Sa1ep aneIua ]

"po319|dwod sem 3uilaaWw 331WLIOY AJOSIAPY Y)|eaH
'sjuaJed 0] 1IN0 JUBS US3q IARY SJa13| dn MOJ|0} UOIIEN|BAT UOITLIINYN

‘14815 Sulwodul yum yluow syl paia)dwod aam SMaIAISA0 UoljeIuaL aakojdw3 map

sajepdn ealy

Hoday Sulioyiuoln Ajyauon
Ja8eue|n Jusawadedu] Ajjlunwwo) pue Ajjwe4



